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Malave, Erin

From: Michelle Gangone [micheile@sctillocpa.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 22, 201012:36 PM

To; CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the mailing address you have on file for All Nearly New “4 U”, document # L10000097502,
to 2003 Antiqua Bay, Boynton Beach, FL 33426. —_—

Thank you

Michelle Gangone, Bookkeeper
Sotillo & Company, C.P.A., P.A.

6605 5. Dixie Highway - Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33405

(561) 547-5730

(561) 547-4720 Fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICHE

This electonie mail ransnission and any attached docurment contain mformation belonging to the sender, which may be contidential and legally
proviteged S Thes nformation i inended only Jo the use of the individual or entity 1o swieh tis clectome mail gansmission wis sent as
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the system mangzer Finglly, although this cmail ane any atachmens e belioved 10 be liee of any vitus or other deleet that might alfeet any
computer svstem o mie which it is reeeived mid opened. i s the wesponsibility of the recipicnt (© enswie that o is virus fiee and ne responsibility 1-
accepted by Soullo & Company or damage anismg meany way Grom s nse. Think vou.
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